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From: Jennifer Bolton/CEXEC/STHMBC

To: Planning@sthelens.gov.uk
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ufm16.pdf P 2020 0061 HYBR Highways England Response.pdf
Hi,
Can the latter email from HE be put on line. Thanks

Jen

Jennifer Bolton

Senior Planning Officer
Development Control
St Helens Council
01744 676184

From: Laverick, Benjamin <Benjamin.Laverick@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Sent: 20 October 2020 10:26

To: Jennifer Bolton <JenniferBolton@sthelens.gov.uk>; Planning@sthelens.gov.uk
<Planning@sthelens.gov.uk>; Colin Graham <colin.graham@millerdevelopments.co.uk>
Cc: transportplanning@dft.gov.uk <transportplanning@dft.gov.uk>; growthandplanning
<growthandplanning@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Subject: [CAUTION] FW: P/2020/0061/HYBR - Hybrid Planning Application

FAO: Jennifer Bolton

Further to our previous response to this consultation, Highways England can confirm that a
suitable RAMS has been agreed for the development and therefore condition 5 on our
previous response (No development pursuant to this application shall commence until a
detailed construction plan working method statement (including Risk Assessment
Method Statement) relating to site development earthworks and drainage alongside the
M62 has been submitted to and approved by Highways England and the Local Planning
Authority) does not need to be applied to the granting of permission at this site

Please see the attached updated response, recommending the conditions that we believe
should be applied to any successful application, in order to protect the Strategic Road
Network.

Kind regards

Benjamin Laverick, Assistant Asset Manager
Highways England | Piccadilly Gate | Store Street | Manchester | M1 2WD
Web: www.highwaysengland.co.uk
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Planning Application Link

From: jenniferbolton@sthelens.gov.uk [mailto:jenniferbolton@sthelens.gov.uk]
Sent: 29 January 2020 13:55

To: Planning NW <PlanningNW@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Subject: Consultation in relation to application P/2020/0061/HYBR

Please find attached a consultation in relation to the above application Yours Sincerely, Miss
Jennifer Bolton Senior Planning Officer

"This e-mail and any file transmitted with it are confidential, subject to copyright and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may
contain privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or
publication is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender
by reply e-mail and destroy and delete the message and all copies from your computer. The
information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 or other legal duty.

Any views or opinions expressed within this email are those of the author and may not
necessarily reflect those of the Authority. No contractual arrangement is intended to arise
from this communication."
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This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the
recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and
destroy it.
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Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ
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